
Dispatch Software Procurement
 Question & Answers
Question are in Black/Answers are in Red

1. Is there a budget range or funding cap for this procurement that proposers should be aware of?  There is no budget range. 
2. Can vendors submit optional features (beyond the required deliverables), and how will these be scored in evaluation? Vendor can add additional features, total scoring in the end will be based off required deliverables. 
3. The RFP requires submission of hard copy plus flash drive — will the agencies also allow submission of proposals electronically (via email or secure portal)? No, electronic copies will not be accepted via email, or secure portal. 
6. What is the average number of trips (daily/annual) currently managed by RCPT and SEPT?  The average number of trips ranges between 1081 & 1225 trips at RCPT & 350 at SEPT.
7. How many vehicles are in operation today across both agencies (broken down by fixed-route vs. demand-response if applicable)? Both agencies are demand response, River Cities has roughly 90/ SEPT has roughly 20 vehicles. 
8. How many participants/users (dispatchers, schedulers, drivers, administrators) are expected to use the system?15 Dispatch, 95 Drivers, 10 Administrators.
9. Are there any future fleet expansion plans or anticipated trip growth figures that vendors should consider for scalability? No at this time. 
10. For real-time GPS vehicle tracking, will agencies provide the hardware, or should vendors include hardware in the proposal? RCPT currently uses Samsung Tab active pros and IBR 920 Cradlepoints. Tracking should be able to integrate with one of these devices. If there is additional hardware needed to allow integration, please put in proposal. 
11. Regarding Farecard Reloading, should the solution integrate with existing fare collection systems, or is a new fare system required? Our customers’ current farecards in use need to be able to integrate. 
12. For system integration, what accounting, NTD reporting, or mapping systems are currently in use that must be supported? Bing tracking though our present vendor. We track fuel, trip purpose, different riders category 
13. For the Mobile Driver App, are there preferred platforms (iOS, Android, both)? Should offline functionality be included in case of no connectivity? Android Tab Active Pro is the platforms in all vehicles have.
14. On data reporting and analytics, are there specific FTA, state, or local reporting formats required (beyond NTD)? Trip types, rider category, fuel usage, ridership by category or trip type, pre trip and post trip reports.
15. For 24/7 Support, does the Agency expect U.S.-based support only, or are international support centers acceptable? Our main criteria is round the clock technical support due to being 24/7, and guaranteed response time in emergency situations 1 hr. 
16. For Implementation (6 months) – does this include full system acceptance testing and user training, or is training considered separate? This is for everything, training included. 
17. Is cloud hosting required, or will on-premises hosting be considered?  Cloud hosting. 
18. Are there cybersecurity standards beyond FTA requirements (e.g., NIST, SOC 2, FedRAMP) that the system must comply with? Not to my knowledge. 
19. Will vendors be expected to migrate historical trip, rider, and performance data from legacy systems? If so, how much data (volume/years) should be assumed? Yes, our current date goes back to 2015. 
20. Who is current service provider? Shah Software
21. How many staff and drivers across RCPT and SEPT will require training? Roughly, 120 staff, 4 locations. 
22. Does the Agency prefer onsite training, remote training, or a hybrid approach? Hybride would be acceptable. 
23. Will ongoing refresher training be required annually as part of the contract? When any updates happen, or if request for additional training. 
24. Will the Agency allow milestone-based billing during implementation, or only payment upon full acceptance? Please see section 2.4 in the procurement. 
25. Are annual software licensing/subscription renewals to be priced separately, or should proposers provide an all-inclusive cost model? Please see section 2.4 of the procurement. 
26. Is there a maximum percentage increase allowed for renewal years under the contract? The contract will be for 5 years, RCPT & SEPT will make yearly payment each year from the start of the contract. There is not a maximum, but will be negotiated to determine what’s fair a reasonable for both parties. 
27. Is there a DBE requirement for this project? And if yes, does the vendor need to be DBE certified in South Dakota to submit a proposal?  And would a vendor’s DBE certification in other states meet the requirement if DBE certification in SD IS required?  It is not required.  
28. Will cost proposals be evaluated on total lifecycle cost (5 years + renewals) or only the base 5-year contract? 5 years, with each year broke out. RCPT can only pay one year at a time due to funding. 
29. What were the issues the Agency was facing with the incumbent, if any? We are following the Federal guidelines for procuring our Dispatch Software.  

30. What is the minimum qualifying score required to advance to the final evaluation? Their isn’t a minimum qualifying score, those that don’t meet the minimum requirement standards will be removed at initial review. 

31. What are the minimum qualifications for a vendor/company to be considered a valid bidder responding to this RFP? 
Please see sections 1.5.4 through 1.8 in the procurement. 

32.  Could a proposal submission extension be granted which to give vendors more time to provide informed and detailed responses? No, please see procurement guidelines. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………….
1. Can RCPT please provide the current and peak number of vehicles in service, including the total fleet size (with spares) and the daily number of unique vehicles typically in use at one time?
River Cities has roughly 90 vehicles/ SEPT has approximately 20. Peak times, RCPT has approximately 45 Vehicles in operation at peak times, and SEPT has approximately 9 units.  
2. Would RCPT be open to accepting a bid bond equivalent to 5% of the annual bid price, renewed on an annual basis?
No Bid Bond Needed. 

3. We respectfully request that RCPT allow for digital submission (e.g., by email, portal upload, or similar). 
The proposers must submit an original hard copy or flash drive of the proposal. 

4. Can RCPT please allow the use of verified e-signatures for this submission?
Proposals must be signed in ink. 

5. Can RCPT please confirm whether it wants the costs of the following features/functionalities included in the vendor’s core pricing proposal: 
a. Eligibility management fees
b. Multi- and / or intermodal service fees
c. AI IVR voice features fees
d. Ticketing fees
e. TNC trip brokering fees
f. Mapping fees
g. Google speeds / Real-time speeds fees
h. SMS / Messaging fees 
Please put them in the core cost but itemize them out. 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………..

6. Is the desired solution to be inclusive of both agencies, or are separate and distinct systems with their own administrative access desired? 
Each agencies has their own access.
7. Can you provide the total number of vehicles to be connected and dispatched under the new system?
River Cities have roughly 90/ SEPT has roughly 20

8. Can you provide the maximum number of trips scheduled on your busiest day?
The maximum number of trip does vary between 1326 trips & 1376 trips at RCPT & between 350 - 400 at SEPT

can you provide the average number of trips during a typical weekday.
9. The average number of trips ranges between 1081 & 1225 trips at RCPT & 350 at SEPT.

10. Are the vehicles currently equipped with on board equipment such as an MDT or Tablet? If so please provide details.
Each vehicle is currently equipped with Samsung Tab Active 4s.

11. Are new devices to be included with this proposal?
No, software needs to be able to work with current vehicle equipment.

12. Can you provide an example of your standard pre trip inspection checklist?
See Attached!

13. Are you seeking a replacement to your existing fare payment gateway solution or just an interface via the passenger app? 
No, our communities are currently using a farecard system, this needs to be utilized. 

14. Is the fare payment and wallet solution to be utilized in any other services than paratransit?
Our customers utilized the current payment system to pay for their rides when they get onto their vehicle. They have a mobile app and web to schedule, edit, cancel ride, and check fare balance. 

15. How is the fuel consumption captured currently? What fuel detail is required for manual collection by the driver via the onboard equipment?
We need our drivers to be able to input the amount of gas in price as well and per gallon, and location being fueled. 

16. Can you elaborate on • Support for contactless - requirement?  
We want our passengers to be able to pay via contactless if they so choose. 

17. Can you confirm that a 5% bid bond will be required for this procurement? 
No, you do not have to do a bid bond. 

18. Are the numbers quoted above for total number of vehicles and trips per day for the full transit operation or for paratransit only?  We would like to know the specific vehicle and trip numbers used for paratransit demand response trips.
Full Transit, We want to pull specific vehicle and trip information from all vehicles and routes. 

19. What is the current OS version on the Samsung Active 4's
Samsung Tab Active Pro, Android version 15.

20. If he existing fare payment system is to be used, can you share the vendor information and if there is an API available for us to utilize.
We utilize Shah Software currently, and don’t know about the API. 

21. In relation to the contactless payment option, are you referring to an in application mobile payment option only or a near field or RFID contacless payment option on board the vehicle?
Our customer are using near field contactless payment. NFC Cards. 

22. Will an addendum be issued with all vendor submitted questions and Answers?
Yes, it will be on the website. 
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